UNIVERSITY OF

MEMORANDUM

TO: President Edward T, Foote 11

-7
FROM: 5% William J. Whelanl/"g’ufb‘

Chairman, Faculty Senate
DATE: June 3, 1992

SUBIJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #91006(B) -
General Education Requirements - Arts and Humanities

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of January 27, 1992, voted to approve Faculty Senate
Legislation #91006(B) - General Education Requirements - Arts and Humanities. The text
of the legislation is as follows:

The requirement for Arts and Humanities, in the General
Education Requirements, will be 12 credits with at least 3
credits in Arts and at least 3 credits in Humanities. No existing
exemptions related to the requirement will be affected.
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This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #91006(B) -
General Education Requirements - Arts and Humanities

RESPONSE BY THE PRESIDENT: DATE:_ 2 ZE/ F2.

APPROVED: [41,4 ) }

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT OR PUBLISH: /5

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):




